Algoos

From: support@algoos.com

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:13 AM
To: 'Karmen Grudnik'

Subject: RE: Online Presentation

| am sending a couple of posters that you can place online. Also you can place the text:

For the past 10 years Algoos Study, Work and Travel has been specializing in the field of
student's internships, work and travel programs, full time jobs, Erasmus practice, studies
abroad, learn languages abroad, au pair programs, adventure travelling, volunteering
programs and summer camps. You may find internships in every field of studies.

Algoos Study, Work and Travel offers hundreds of programs worldwide in UK, Italy, New
Zealand, China, America. The most favorite programme of our students is paid internship in
Greece and Cyprus. While having practice in the 5* stars hotel students can gain life
experience, earn money and make lifelong memories.

If you are brave and looking for the adventures, apply now!
Tel.: 00302241122120
e-mail.: support@algoos.com

With kind regards,

Viktorija Bobinaite

Human Resources Advisor

Algoos Study, Work and Travel | Rhodes, Greece
Tel.: £30 2241122120 Mob.: +30 694 88483268

Web: www.algoos.com
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